PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION OF HAMPTON, INC.

¢/0 TH MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS, INC.
1607 E. BIG BEAVER ROAD, SUITE 105
TROY, MICHIGAN 48083

June 3, 2024

Scott Snow

Managing Director

The Solomon Organization
ssnow(@salomonorg.com

Re: Oaks at Hampton Apartment leasing center and maintenance garage
Dear Mr. Snow
Please be advised the Oaks at Hampton leasing office and maintenance garage are approved.

The board of directors of Property Owners Association of Hampton reviewed the plans for the
leasing center and garage at the board meeting held on May 23, 2024, and approved them as
presented.

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to reach out to me directly.

Sincerely,

Linda Roose, CMCA, AMS
Community Manager
On Behalf of the Board of Directors, Property Owners Association of Hampton, Inc.



